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In 1900 the main bank in 
liver~ore was the Bank Of Liver­
~ore (no association with today's 
Bank of Livermore). In the same 
building and operated by the same 
people, was the Livermore Savings 
Bank. 

In 1903 a new bank was started 
in town called the Livermore 
Valley Bank . This bank was organ­
iZed by W. G. Palmauteer, vice 
p re sident of the Central Bank of 
Oakland, and S. G. Murphy of the 
Firs t National Bank of San Fran­
cisco. The new bank's directors 
c ons i st ed of James Concannon, F. 
R. Fasse t ~ , J. O. McKown, C. H. 
\-.j' ent E: and August Hagerr,ann, all 
f r om Live r more. Five hundred 
s h a r es of stock T~1ere issued at 
$10 0 a share with Mr. Palmauteer 
b uy ing over three hundred shares. 

The Oakland Tribune ran an 
ar ticle ~ommenting on the forma­
t i o n cf the bank and the virtues 
o f a ll the peop1e associated with 
it. rI o ting that" the Livermore 
Va l ley is one of the richest and 
TO St productive sections of the 
s~at e o f Calif o r nia . It produces 
ceal, grain of all kinds, the 
finest brands of hay, all varie­
t ie s of vegetables, and wines 
vh ich are unrivaled even on the 
s l ope s o f sunny France." "With 
the 3.ssist3.nce which the res i­
Je nts of t hat s e ction will receive 
fr aIT th e new bank, there is eve ry 
r e as o n t el believ e that the section 
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will blossom as it never blossomed 
before." 

In February of 1906, the Liv­
ermore Valley Bank became the 
Livermore Valley Savings Bank and 
the board of directors estab­
lished the First National Bank 
operating in the same building. 
The Livermore directors acquired 
a larger holding in the First 
National Bank. The t ot al ass e ts 
of the First National Bank wer e 
$135,930.00 in June of 1 9 06. 

In October of 1909, both the 
LiVermore Valley Savings bank and 
the First National Bank moved into 
their new quarters in the Masonic 
building on the corner of First 
and Lizzie Streets (now South 
Livermore Ave.). C. F. Wente was 
president and F. R. Fassett viCe 
president. The two banks had 
combined deposi ts of oVer 
$500,000.00. The banks gave away 
a whi te TIle}:al card tray wi th a 
reproduction of the Masonic 
building in the bottom, inscribed 
"Greetings 1910. First National 
Bank, Livermore, California." as 
a souvenir. 

The tenth birthday of th e First 
National Bank was Celebrat e d in 
1916. The bank had continue d to 
prosper , thoug h F. R. Fasset t had 
paSSed away in 1914, J. O. Mc Kown 
was now vice president an d Hr. 
Went e still President. 
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1916 a l so s a "" the Ba nk of Italy 
ac q uir e the Fa rmers and Merchants 
Nat ional Bank (in 1910 the Bank of 
Li v e rro re was rena:ned, probably 
t o a v oid confusion ! ). The Liv­
e r mo re Savings Bank was also ac­
quired and both banks were con­
solidated into the Bank o f Italy­
Li vermore branch. 

September of 1917, rumors v.!ere 
circulating that the Bank of Italy' 
was going to buy the First Na­
tional Bank and its affiliate the 
the Livermore Valley Savings Bank 
and move into the Masonic build­
ing , leaving Livermore with only 
one bank. There were negotiations 
but they f e ll through. 

Instead, in December of 1917, 
Hr. Wente sold his majori ty inter­
est in the First National Bank to 
the other stock holders and re­
tired. Later in January of 1918, 
the bank was r e organized and the 
number of local share holders 
increased to seventy. Thomas W. 
Norris was elected president and 
J. O. McKown remained vice presi­
dent. Dividends of 10% were paid 
to the share holders that year. 

The success of the bank re­
quired addi tional space , so in 
191 8 the Masonic building was 
remodeled. On July 20, 1918, the 
Livermore Herald ran a lengthy 
article on the 'Nork, part of which 
went as follows; "Ladies rest room 
an innovation. The present direc­
tors room will be enlarged and 
devot e d to a new and novel pur­
pos e . It TNi ll be made into a 
ladies rest r o om, a long fel t want 
in this community. This room will 
be continued under the stairway 
into th e vacant store room on the 
ea s t side of the building, giving 
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a mple s pa ce for r etiring rooms. 
This depart~ent will be fitted up 
with e v e ry facility for women's 
t ::J il e t use. The walls will be 
papered with gray-toned paper and 
the other decorations will be 
dainty and artistic. The recep­
tion room will be furnished with 
wicker furniture brightened with 
c o lor e d cush ions, and the hard 
wood floor wi ll b e covered with 
rugs." 

In 1921 the Bank of Italy 
moved in to its new quarters on the 
corner of First Street and North 
Liv e rmo r e Avenue opposite the 
First National Bank. 

The American Bank of Oakland 
acquired the Livermore Valley 
Savings Bank in 1923, (changing 
the name to the Livermore Branch 
of The Bank of Oakland) and Thomas 
W. Norris was named to the board 
of directors of the Oakland 
branch. It was first reported 
that the First National Bank was 
also part of the deal. But 
instead, the First National Bank 
was liquidated and closed down by 
its shareholders in May of that 
year. 

NOTE: The' American Bank of 
Oakland, which included the Liv­
ermore branch, later merged with 
the American Bank of San Fr an­
cisco. In 1927 these banks agai n 
merged with th e Mercantile Trust 
Company and renamed the American 
Trust Company. In 1960 Wells 
Fargo Bank acquired the American 
Trust Company to complete the 
cycle. 

Meanwhile, the Bank of Italy 
was renamed th e Bank of America in 
1930. 
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